Council Request Update
December 14, 2017

Council Request: 17-183

Requested by: Mayor Jefferson

Request: Check on alley overgrowth and trash at approximately 1000-1100 Bates Parkway
Assigned to: Police Department

Response: Please see attached response from Commander Tim Englert



= Englewood

POLICE DEPARTMENT

TO: Commander Tim Englert
FROM: Code Enforcement Officer Futro
DATE: December 8, 2017

SUBJECT: Council Request 17-183

CR 17-183

Requested by: Mayor Jefferson:

Check on alley overgrowth and trash at approximately 1000-1100 Bates Parkway

On 12/08/17, Code enforcement inspected the area of 1000-1100 E Bates Parkway
and found the following.

Upon inspection, four properties were in violation of Municipal Code. Since the
request did not give an exact address, both allies were inspected.

-2799 S. Downing — Trash

-1075 E. Bates Pkwy — Outdoor Storage

-2790 S. Ogden — Right of Way Obstruction and Outdoor Storage
-2865 S. Downing — Trash

All four properties were issued with Notice of Violations on 12/08/17 and Officer
Faseruk will continue with follow up until the properties are in compliance.



	Council Request Update - December 14, 2017

	CR 17-183


